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CASE ACTION NOTE

ORIGINAL

DATE: Aprii 13,1998

Docket No.: 971385-TC - Cancelistion by Florida Public Service Commission of Pay
Telsphone Cartificate No. 4548 issusd o James W. DeBolt for viclation of Ruls
mmu.wmm,mmm. FA.C., Reporting

TO
FROM: Sandy Simmons, Division of Records and Reporting
RE:

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Plesse take the actions checked beiow n the record of the
referenced cass.

All_1. PJ Case REOPENED and piaced in ACTIVE status to allow steff to racommend appropriate
action regarding Mr. DeBolt's payment of fines.

2. [] OPRchangedto__ .

3 [] OCRchangedto .

__4.  [] Entxthe following in CMS comments: "Order .1 [, requires the company to
make refunds and fiie certain related reporis. ___ is to monitor and advise ali concemned
of the compsany's compilence of non-compilance and recommended further actions.”

5. {] Enterthe following ir CMS comments: “Order . L1, suthorizes the issuance

of sscuriies and requires the company 1o file a consummation report within 80 days of
such issusnce. AFA is to moniior and advise ail concerned of recommendaed further

aclions.”
.6 {1 Enler the following '» CMS comments: “
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LEG _ClU 8. D] Plesse file a CASR by APRIL 20. 1997 o schedule appropriate action.
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Printed by Sandy Simmons

P T Y

4/13/98  2:54pm
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[}
From: Sandy Simmons
To: Charlie Pellegrini, Kelly Biegalski
Subject:
fwd: Docket 971385-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission
of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 4545 issued to James W. DeBolt for
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees, and Rule
25-24.520, F.A.C., Reporting Requirements.
===sNOTE 4/10/98-10: 20am Y 0 O O N I 2 N O RN R
Xelly, Charlie, On 2/11/98, we closed this docket and canceled the certificate
since Mr. DeBolt failed to comply with the requirements of Order PSC-96-0086-~FOF-TC
within the allotted time frame. On 4/9/98, Fiscal received his check in the amount
of 51000 as payment of the assessed fines. Do we need to reopen this docket to
deal with this untimely payment, or is this guy just out his $10007?

Wd-by: -K.l 1 y-Bi.gll’-‘ , 1 3/98--7 H 57 LI 0 S 1 O RS 3 I O K S IN N N O SN N
Fwd to: Sandy Simmons

We are going to reopen this docket and ask for reinatatement.

Wd-by e -s.ndy-simn.— 1 S R N N N N S N N T
Fwd to: Kelly Bjegalski

CC: Charlie Pellegrini

P R R N I L I R I I R R R R L R I N R R I R I R I I R I A L IR I I

Okay Pleass forward a CASR by 4/20/98 acheduling appropriate actions. 1I'1]
reopen the docket based on this information.
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